

February Board Meeting Agenda (February 18, 2019)

1. Open House
 - a. Signs – Holly
 - b. Ad in Paper - Ed
 - c. Computers – Dan and Ed – for registration
 - Need additional lap to – Holly
 - d. Air compressor – Bob?
 - e. Snow shoes – to get to soccer building to get existing equipment
 - Mauritz to pick up equipment
 - f. All Other equipment is at Ed's house
- *Meeting 9:30AM
2. Registration
 - a. Only 29 so far (as of 2/14/19)
 3. Financial
 - a. Report attached to email
 - No issues
 4. Documenting Responsibilities
 - a. [Board Member Responsibilities.docx](#) →
 - b. Logon to data@blackhawk.soccer
 - c. Baldwin Blast Manager still needed.
 - Ed to ask Sarah C. about being coordinator for Blast
 - d. Taking over responsibilities – like president
 - i. David George not available tonight, so next President???
 5. Picture Day – Close to May 14th – Dan/Carly in charge of planning
 - Dan to have Carly schedule picture day
 - U10's-14 start April 2nd
 - U8's April 30th
 - U6 May 7th
 6. Coaching
 - a. Thoughts on trying to get more coaches (other than registration refund)
 - i. Provide shirts up front for returning coaches and provide shirt or some other reward at end of season for new coaches
 - ii. Will send out frequent and stronger communications on required number of coaches. "If we don't have x number of coaches by this date we will have to cut numbers".
 - b. Coaches for upcoming season
 - i. Since everyone signs up so late, hard to get people. We are going to be short U10 coaches as things sit now.
 - ii. I think that I am going to get Kelly Paulsen to be in charge of U6 – or work with Ed Paulsen assuming that Holly moves up to U10
 - iii. Grassroots training is good
 - Coaches need to complete online training at their assigned level

- c. Ed has started working on training plan for U6/U8
 - i. Training plans that can be used for U6 and U8s (they are the same 4V4)
 - ii. Weekly email to parents with videos on skills of the week or rules of the game
 - 1. Hopefully this will help get parents more involved and help with future coaching
 - Coaches by level as of now
 - U6 – Holly, Emanuel, Kelly, Jenn George
 - U8 – Ed, David George
 - U10 – David George, Holly
 - U12 – David T., Ed
 - U14 - Bailey (head), Dan (assist)

- 7. Northwest WYSA League – attached with agenda email.
 - Do not believe we have enough of the right kids to split this year, look at for next year

- 8. Open forum
 - Baldwin Blast June 22nd
 - To schedule parenting meeting approximately a week before season starts to explain how season will go and recruit needed parent coaches.
 - U10-U14 March 26th 7pm Greenfield Commons
 - U8 April 23rd 6pm Greenfield Commons
 - U6 April 25th 6pm Greenfield Commons
 - Agreed to purchase new microwave to include more hot food options at concessions